

Pretty Bettyana Kusuma Wardani

Kp. Jarakosta RT 003 RW 002, Sukadanau, Cikarang Barat 18 February 1989 | Married +6281212656915 | prettybettyanakusumawardani@gmail.com

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT

ABOUT ME

HSE with more 3 years of successful experience in Health, Safety and Environment. Recognized consistently for performance excellence and contributions to success in manufacture, contractor and oil and gas industry. Strengths in ISO internal Auditor backed by training AK3U (Ministry of Man power and Transmigration), Basic training for Internal Audit ISO, Awareness training for ISO 9001, Awareness training for ISO 14001, Awareness training for OHSAS 18001.

COMPETENCE

- Ms. Office
- Internet
- Internal Auditor
- CSMS
- HSE Plan

- JSA
- HIRADC
- SMK3
- ISO 9K, 14K, OHSAS 18K
- UKL UPL

WORK EXPERIENCE

HSE Staff, PT. Lucky Textile Semarang, January 2020 - Present

- Reported HSE Program to Factory Manager.
- Developed document for audit external and internal
- Coached for the company clinic, mechanic, security, and General Affair
- Evaluated Medical Check Up Result
- Trained employees every month
- Conducted Safety patrol and report to Factory Manager
- Investigated for accident and ensure not to repeat
- Mentored and educated new employees
- Inspected new machine and ensure safe to use
- Developed SOP, HIRADC, Aspec Impact, regulations, permits and operator license.
- Analyzed data for HSE Statistic, Man-hours, HSE Performance.
- Coordinated P2K3 and report of P2K2 to Department of Manpower and Transmigration.
- Hazardous and medical waste management

HSE Staff, PT. Post Energy Indonesia, March 2015 - December 2017

- Reported HSE program to Director
- Conducted and developed document for audit internal and external (ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001) procedure.
- Report and record daily, weekly and monthly report.
- Updated SOP and manual procedure HSE.
- Prepare document for induction, meeting and training.
- Site visit and develop site HSE program base on contract.
- Developed CSMS (Contractor Safety Management System), and HSE Plan.
- Updated SOP, HIRADC, and regulations.

• Distributed PPE for all division (oil, gas, compressor)

HSE Staff, PT. Caturgriya Naradipa, December 2013 - February 2015

- 1. The Pakubuwono Signature Apartment Project
- 2. TRANS Bandung Mosque Project
- 3. MNC Project
 - Reported program to HSE Manager and evaluated of HSE activities (daily report, weekly report and monthly report)
 - Monitored of project site activities in according with HSE procedures
 - Conducted safety induction for new employees
 - Conducted Safety patrol, toolbox meeting and safety meeting
 - Prepared and developed HSE Plan, JSA and Work permit
 - · Coordinated with owner, main contractor and other contractor

HSE Staff, PT. Indonesia Nippon Steel Pipe, February 2013 - August 2013

- Conducted safety patrol and report to Board Of Director everyday
- Conducted safety meeting with HSE Manager and Board Of Director once a week
- Developed SOP, HIRADC, Aspec Impact, regulations, permits and operator license
- Solid waste management (include hazard and toxic waste)
- Safety training for new employees such as PPE training, ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001
- Conducted safety meeting and management review monthly

CERTIFICATE

- General Health Specialist / AK3U (Ministry of Man power and Transmigration)
- Basic training for Internal Audit ISO

- Awareness training for ISO 9001
- Awareness training for ISO 14001
- Awarenees training for OHSAS 18001

EDUCATION

Bachelor degree of public health, Diponegoro University, August 2010 – July 2012

D-III of environment health, Health Polytechnic of Health Ministry Yogyakarta, August 2007 – July 2010

APPRECIATION

- The best graduate with cumlaude predicate, Public health faculty of Diponegoro University, 2012
- The best graduet of 10 rank, Environment Health majoring, Health Polytechnic of Health Ministry Yogyakarta, 2010
- 3rd Rank of renewable energy sector, competition of technology innovation college student DIY, Education, youth and sports offices, Special Region of Yogyakarta, 2009
- Pekan Kreativitas Mahasiswa Pengabdian Masyarakat (PKMM) Chicken liver detox, Directorate General of Higher Education, 2009

REFERENCES

Dian Gudinta/ 081227277780 (HSE Manager PT. Caturgriya Naradipa)



PROVINSI JAWA TENGAH KABUPATEN MAGELANG

NIK

3311055802890003

Nama

: PRETTY BETTYANA KUSUMA

WARDANI, SKM

Tempat/Tgl Lahir : SUKOHARJO, 18-02-1989

Jenis kelamin Alamat

: PEREMPUAN : DUSUN JAPUNAN

RT/RW

:001/003

Kel/Desa

: DANUREN

Kecamatan

MERTOYUDAN

Agama

Status Perkawinan: KAWIN

Pekerjaan

: KARYAWAN SWASTA

Kewarganegaraan: WNI

Berlaku Hingga : SEUMUR HIDUP



MAGELANG 06-12-2017



KEMENTERIAN PENDIDIKAN DAN KEBUDAYAAN REPUBLIK INDONESIA UNIVERSITAS DIPONEGORO

No. U. : 4062/KM No. F. : 4410/FKM/2012

Pimpinan Universitas Diponegoro dengan ini menyatakan baby

Pretty Bettyana Kusuma Waya ani

NIM 250101160 VI.1

lahir di

Sukoharjo

ta grad 18 Februari 1989

telah menyelesaikan

dan memenuhi segala syarat pendidikan

a Program Sarjana Kesehatan Masyarakat,

sehingga kepadanya diberikan

IJAZAH

dengan gelar akademik

KESEHATAN MASYARAKAT (S.K.M)

Lulus pada tanggal 22 Juni 2012

dengan demikian dapat melanjutkan ke jenjang pendidikan yang lebih tinggi

Diberikan di Semarang pada tanggal 16 Juli 2012

DEKAN FAKULTAS KESEHATAN MASYARAKAT

Dra. VG. TINUK ISTIARTI, M.Kes NIP 195210171988032001 =

REKTOR

P. D. SUDHANTO P. HADI, MES, Ph.D. NP 197 03091980031003

KEMENTERIAN PENDIDIKAN DAN KEBUDAYAAN

UNIVERSITAS DIPONEGORO FAKULTAS KESEHATAN MASYARAKAT

Jl. Prof. Soedharto, S.H. - Tembalang Semarang Selatan 50239 Telp. 024-7460044

TRANSKRIP AKADEMIK

NO.4410 / FKM / 2012

NAMA MAHASISWA : PRETTY BETTYANA KUSUMA WARDANI

NIM : 25010110151171

TEMPAT / TGL LAHIR : SUKOHARJO, 18 Februari 1989 PEMINATAN : KESEHATAN LINGKUNGAN

No.	Mata Kuliah	SKS	NILAI	NxSKS
3	HES LINGKUNGAN & PENYAKIT	3	A	12
2	LINGKUNGAN & FISIOLOGI KERJA	3	8	9
3	RENVAL PENDIDIKAN KES. MASYARAKAT	3.	A	12
4	RENVAL KESEHATAN	3	8	9
	EPIO P2M & NM	3	0	. 9
16	EKOLOGI PANGAN & GIZI	3.	0	8 3
7	SISTEM INFORMASI KESEHATAN	2	c	4
. 8	SURVEILANS EPIDEMIOLOGI	2	8	. 6
9	METODOLOGI PENELITIAN	2	0	- 6
10	TEKNOLOGI TEPAT GUNA	2	8	4
11	EPIDEMIOLOGI LINGKUNGAN	2	A	
12	ANALISIS MENGENAI DAMPAK LINGK.	2	. 8	3.
13	PENGOLAHAN AIR BERSIH	2	8	19
14	PENGOLAHAN AIR LIMBAH	2	A	30
15	SURVEY & SEMINAR KES LINGKUNGAN	1 3	W.	632
16	PRAKTIKUM KESEHATAN LINGKUNGAN	3 4	10	12
17	SANITASI MAKANAN & MINUMAN	2	18/	-6
18	MANAJEMEN LIMBAH INDUSTRI.	11	A	
19	TOKSIKOLOGI LINGKUNGAN	1-1	A	
20	BIOSTATISTIK INFERENSIAL	(2)	C	4
21	MAGANG	3	Α.	12
22	LAB KESEHATAN MASYARAKAT	4	A	16
22	PENULISAN KARYA ILMAH	2	A	
24	SKRIPSI	6	A	24
25	KULIAH KERJA NYATA	3	A	12
131	JUMLAH :	66		232

JURUSAN KESEHATAN MASYARAKAT

JENJANG STUDI: S 7. TA SATU (S1)
TAHUN MASUK 91 6 tember 2010
TAHUN LULUS 22 Juni 2012

INDEKS PRESTASI : 3,52

PREDIKAT : DENGAN PUJIAN

JUDUL SKRIPSI

Hubungan antara Sanitasi Lingkungan Sosial Ekonomi dan Perilaku dengan Kejadian Diare pada Ibu Rumah Tangga di Wilayah Kerja Puskesmas Bandarharjo Kota Semarang.

SEMARANO 22 Juni 2012

Dra. VG, Tinuk Istiarti, M.Kes NW, 19621017/988032001



KEMENTERIAN TENAGA KERJA DAN TRANSMIGRASI R.I.

DIREKTORAT JENDERAL PEMBINAAN PENGAWASAN KETENAGAKERJAAN



Perificate

diberikan kepada:

Nama

Tempat, tanggal lahir

Perusahaan

Alamat

: Pretty Bettyana Kusuma Ward

: Sukoharjo, 18 Februari 1989

: PT. Centra Gama Indovisi

: Jl. Patangpuluhan No. 5 - Syakarta

TELAH MENGIKUTI

PEMBINAAN PENGAWASAN NORMA KESEL A SATAN DAN KESEHATAN KERJA

diseler qa aka) oleh

PT CHA Gama Indovisi

)i Yogyakarta ın Yogyakarta

rat a tanggal 05 s/d 17 Mei 2014

Pemerana Sertifikat ini memenuhi persyaratan sebagai

Ahli Keselamatan dan Kesehatan Kerja Gecupational Salety and Health Expert

sesuai Per aturan Menteri Tenaga Kerja R.I. Nomor Per. 02/Men/1992 tentang Tata Cara Penulai kan, Kewajiban dan Wewenang Ahli Keselamatan dan Kesehatan Kerja.

Penulai kan, Kewajiban dan Wewenang Ahli Keselamatan dan Kesehatan Kerja.

Penulai kan, Kewajiban dan Wewenang Ahli Keselamatan dan Kesehatan Kerja.

Penulai kan, Kewajiban dan Wewenang Ahli Keselamatan dan Kesehatan Kerja.

Jakarta, 23 September 2014 Jakarta, September 23, 2014

A.n. Menteri Tenaga Kerja dan Transmigrasi RI

On Lahal of the Maissee of Jeographic and Transmigration of the Republic of Indonesia

Direktur Jenderal
Penjbinaan Pengawasan Ketenagakerjaan

oktik 121 – Orgelit General of Labour Supervision Direktopnear

description of Labour Supervision Development On Labour Supervision Develo

NIP. 19541204 198212 1 001

No Reg. 14552/PK3/AJ/34/2014/P0



Nomor: 0043/STI/ROC/08/2020

Diberikan kepada

PRETTY BETTYANA KUSUMA WARDANI

atas partisipasnya sebagai peserta

Training Online

"Dasar - Dasar Internal Audit ISO"

Diselenggarakan oleh Standard Training Indonesia 18 Agustus 2020

PRAHATIZA WIENA CAHYA VEPIA

Tutor







this is to certify that

PRETTY BETTYANA KUSUMA WARDANI

has successfully completed training entitled:

Awareness Training for ISO 14001:2004

Environmental Management System

held on October 29, 2012 at Yogyakarta

Isya Yuarizqi Nur Affandi Training Director

coyright © 2012. Bina Profesi lessiside - KONSTAN Group Company Reg. 15:17:3:47 (58)

